Anna Tomov

UC San Diego

Anna Tomov

68 Knollwood Irvine, CA 92602

714.414.9675 atomov@ucsd.edu

Skills

Languages

Fluent in Spanish and Bulgarian

Graphic Design

3 years of experience with Adobe Illustrator and Photoshop

My designs were selected for two High School Art Exhibitions at the Irvine Fine Arts Center (2018 and 2019), the 34th Annual Imagination Celebration (2019), and the Festival Arts Junior Art Exhibit at Laguna Beach (2019)

_

Extracurricular Activities

Gorodetsky Group for Biomolecular Electronics / Intern

April 2020 - PRESENT

Our group designs, synthesizes, and characterizes biologically inspired materials for applications in unconventional electronic devices. Specifically, I am studying the development of reflectin protein found in Hawaiian bobtail squid.

American Medical Women's Association (AMWA) / Member 2020 - PRESENT

The American Medical Women's Association is a professional advocacy and educational organization of women physicians and medical students. The AMWA works to advance women in medicine and to serve as a voice for women's health.

UC San Diego Health, Jacobs Medical Center / Volunteer 2018 - 2020

Assisting staff in their activities of patient care, education, and research. Volunteering in the Oncology / Palliative Care department

Work Experience

UC San Diego Health Sciences / Student Lab Assistant (Part-time)

August 2022 - PRESENT

Experience using electron microscope (EM) and performing negative staining, trimming, and sectioning techniques

Volunteer Experience

Youth Leadership Council, Pretend City (YLC) / Member

2018 - 2020

An advisory board consisting of young people committed to furthering the mission of Pretend City Children's Museum of building an environment where children can learn how the real world works while engaging their curiosities and imaginations. We organize events that introduce children to various cultures and jobs (an example is our STEAM event).

Pretend City / Exhibit and Administration Support Volunteer

2016 - 2020

Interacting with children and adults, and teaching children about the importance of different jobs within a community.

Helping the staff prepare exhibits and events for the public.

Unify Beautify Wisteria (UBW) / President

2014 - PRESENT

Youth group that keeps the community (Wisteria) clean, beautiful, and

I helped create and continue to organize the IPD PitStop which is an annual event in which UBW members are able to express their gratitude to the Irvine police force.

Education

Arnold O. Beckman High School / High School Diploma

3588 Bryan Avenue, Irvine, CA 92602 | CEEB/ACT Code: 051 267 | School

Phone: (714) 734-2900 | School Fax: (949) 509-7866

Graduation Date: May 28, 2020

Grade Point Average:

Grades 10-12

Weighted GPA: 4.50

Non-weighted GPA: 3.95

University of California San Diego / Bachelor of Science Degree,

Chemistry & Biochemistry - In Progress

9500 Gilman Drive, La Jolla, CA 92093-0021 | CEEB/ACT Code: 004 836 | School

Phone: (858) 534-2230 | School Fax: (858) 534-5629

Graduation Date: June, 2024

Grade Point Average:

UC GPA: 3.857

Academic Honors: Provost Honors